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Meyers, Robert COE r 3E
From: Meyers, Robert COE

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 2:19 PM

To: Meyers, Robert COE

Subject: Inquiry

I received a call from Gerald Sanchez who had a question pertaining to Commissioner Sosa and whether she has
a conflict if she votes on a County Commission resolution supporting the School District’s legislative package. In
all likelihood, the legislative package sent to the Florida Legislature includes critical areas in need of funding.
Commissioner Sosa works for the School District. I spoke to Victoria Frigo and we agreed that no conflict of
interest exists if Commissioner Sosa votes on the resolution. Accepting the fact that the Commissioner is an
employee, any benefit that may accrue to her as a result of a broadly-word resolution supporting more funding for
Miami-Dade Public School is not likely to financially benefit the Commissioner. Furthermore, the County
Commission is offering a resolution of support and has no legal authority to fund the District’s operations. Finally,
Ms. Frigo and I discussed the test the Florida Commission on Ethics would probably employ public benefit vs.
private gain and we agreed the public benefit far exceeds any possible private gain in this case.

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
March 12, 2007
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thepeopleof Floridaanda paramountduty of the State;and
WHEREAS,theConstitutioncreatesa clearmandatefor a uniform and high quality educationsystem
andfor the Stateto makeadequateprovisionfor this purpose;and
WHEREAS,Florida is one of the leadersin the nation in mandatingpublic schooleducational
accountabilitymeasuresandMiami-DadeCounty SchoolBoardhasearneda secondstraightgradeof
B in the stateaccountabilitysystem,falling just sevenpoints shortof thecutoff scorefor a gradeof A;
and
WHEREAS,thenumberof schoolsin Miami-DadeCounty, Florida,receivinga lettergradeof A
increasedto 53 percent,thehighestpercentageever,despitetougherstatestandards;and
WHEREAS,theMiami-DadeCounty SchoolBoardhasconstructedan additional 20,000newstudent
seatsto addressovercrowdingusing local funding; and
WHEREAS,theMiami-DadeCounty SchoolBoardwill needapproximately$180million in new
moniesabovecurrentfunding levelsto continueprogramenhancements;and
WHEREAS,Floridaemployersconsistentlyrank improving educationand workforcedevelopmentas
top concernsto the successof their business,anda highly qualified,trainedworkforce is critical to
strengtheningourbusinessclimate; and
WHEREAS,theeducationsystemneedsto respondto theworkforce needsof Florida’s employers,
includingprogramsthat expandcareeracademiesin high schools,aligningcareereducationwith
industry standardsandworkforce demands,andexpandingoptions for studentsto continuetheir
educationand entertheworkforce; and
WHEREAS,thepre-K to 20 educationsystemis a key foundationfor Florida’s futureproviding the
talent basefor economicdiversificationand an economicenginefor theknowledgeeconomy,and
Floridashould continueto moveits educationsystemat all levels into thetop quartilein education
quality, studentrankingsand graduationratesbasedon nationalstandards;and
WHEREAS,theMiami-DadeBoard of CountyCommissionersbelievesthat funding a high-quality
educationsystemis an investmentin theability to competenationallyand globally in themarketplace;
and
WHEREAS,this Boardbelievesthat adequatefunding is neededto achievea high- quality education
systemmeasuredby studentachievement,
NOW, THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERSOF
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, that this Board supportstheMiami-DadeCounty Public
Schools’ statelegislative initiatives andrequeststhat theFloridaLegislature:
* Appropriateadequatefunding to raiseMiami-Dade’sper- pupil funding sufficient to provide a
rigorous,high quality educationalexperiencefor every studentand continueinitiatives that are
successfullyraisingstudentachievementin theDistrict; and
* Amendthe Classroomsfor Kids allocation formulafor capitaloutlay fundingto reflectactualcapital
outlay need.
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